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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORM 17-A

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 17 OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SECTION 141 OF THE CORPORATION CODE OF THE PHILIPPINES.

1. For the calendar year ended December 31, 2006
2. SEC ldentification Number: 38683
3 BIR Tax Identification No.: 041-000-315-612

4, Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter :

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
5. Philippines 8. ._(SEC Use Only)
Province, Country or other  Indushy Classification Code
junisdiction of incorporation
or organization
7. 8th Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum, 125 Pioneer Street, Mandaluyong City 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. {632) 631-8151/52
Registrant's telephone number, inciuding area code

9. Not Applicable

10.  Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC, or Sec. 4 and of the RSA

Number of shares of Common
Stock Outstanding
153,494,401,600
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Stock Exchange.
Yes [x] No []
12, Check whether the issuer

(@ hasfiled all reports required to be filed by Secion 11 of the SRC and SRC Rule
17 thereunder or Section 11 of the RSA and RSA Rule 11(a)-1 thereunder, and
Sections 26 and 141 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines during the
preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required
to file such reports);

Yes [x] No [ ]

(b) has been subject o such filing requirements for the past 90 days.
Yes [x] Notf ]

13.  Aggregate market value of the voting stock held by
non-affifiates : P994,827,661.00

Documents incorporated by reference:

(1) The Company’s 2006 Audited Financial Statements
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PART 1 - BUSINESS AND GENERAL INFORMATION

ftem 1. Business
(a) Description of Business
(1} Business Development

The Philodrill Corporation (the *Company”) was incorporated in 1969, originally, with the pimary
purpose of engaging in ofl, gas and mineral exploration and development. In 1889, realizing the
need to balance the risk associated with its petroleum acfivities, the Company changed its primary
purpose (o that of a diversified holding company while retaining petroleum and mineral exploration
and development as one of its secondary purposes. Since then, the Company has maintained
investments in pelroleum exploration and production, financial services, property development,
mining and infrastructure development.

The Company’s active petroleumn projects cover production and exploration areas in offshore
Palawan and South Sulu Sea and onshore Mindoro under varicus Service Contracts (SC) and
(Geophysical Survey and Exploration Contracts (GSEC) with the Philippine government through the

Department of Energy (DOE).

tn the financial services sector, the Company is a 40% shareholder of Penta Capita! Investment
Corporation (Penta Capital}, an investment house. Penta Capital holds equity interest in several
companies such as, Penta Capital Finance Corporation, a finance company and quasi-bank
{98.75% owned), Penta Capital Holdings Corporation, an investment holding company (29.54%
owned), Penta Capital Realty Corporation (100% owned) and Intra-Invest Securities, Inc. (68.47%

owned).

in the mining sector, the Company holds minor equily interests in the following companies: Atlas
Consolidated Mining & Development Corporation.; Vulcan Industrial & Mining Corporation and

United Paragon Mining Corporation.
PETROLEUM PROJECTS

10  SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 6A (Octon)




ongoing Galoc development. A draft fam-in agreement was eventually prepared by Viiol and
submitted for review by the Octon consortium.

Even while awaiting the commencement of fam-in negotiations, Vitol already embarked on a
robust geophysical and geological (G&G) study of the Octon Field, which started with a prelimnary
review of the available data including an examination of the Octon cores stored at the Department
of Energy (DOE} Data Center, The core review is crucial as it is seen fo shed [ight on the
apparent failure of the Octon - 3 fo flow oil during tests despite the encouraging hydrocarben

indications from drilling and wireline logs.

In October 2006, Vilol reported the completion of their G&G studies including, among others, the
full 3D seismic data interpretation of the Octon structure, static and dynamic reservoir modeling,
advanced core studies, and well and facilites design for the Octon Field based on a single
directional well. They also commissioned an independent technical audit of their work to fim up
their reserves figures. Vitol undertook these activities at their sole cost of over $200,000.

The Vitol reservoir models point to a proven area, the North Octon, and an area of additional
potentiaf (South Octon). The field’s deterministic in-place volume, based on the models, is placed
at about 18 million barrels largely coming from the north block. Vitol is confident that an equal
amount of hydrocarbon-in-place can be contained in the south block. Based on the results of the
core studies, the Octon -3 area could also have an upside potential. All the areas examined are
also befieved to contain significant volumes of gas.

From their studies and models, Vitol identified different commercial options for the Octon Field, all
of which involve a joint Octon - Galoc development. Unfortunately, these oplions give preferential
advantage to the Galoc Field in terms of project start-up, development set-up, access to or use of
faciliies, services contracts (e.g. drilling rig) and payment of tariffs. Vito! also came up with an
estimated capital expenditure requirement for developing the field which was too expensive and
was considered unfavorable for a joint field development. Vitol, however, remains optimistic about
the potential for Octon development and is prepared to consider other feasible low-cost stand
alone options, such as jack-up and barge concept, dry wellhead, less dependence on flomlines,

among others.

2
In November 2006, Vitol submitted a revised farm-in proposal expressing their desirg te confinue X
to optimize Octon development options, and in tandem, to re-focus on exploration of other greas
outside of the Octon area and come up with a drilling prospect within a year's ﬁmg; “As of@d—
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December, the Octon consortium was still evaluating the menits of the revised Vilol famn-in
proposal.

20  SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 6 (Cadlao)

PHILODRILL resigned as operator of the Cadlao Block effective February 3, 2006. As a non-
voting carried interest party, PHILODRILL considered it inappropriate to remain as operator.
Oriental Pefroleum & Minerals Corp. (Oriental) with 55.0563% participating interest was eventually
designated as the new block operator.

As the new operator, Oriental continued promoting the block to potential partners. During the 3%
quarter of 2006, Oriental signed a confidentiality agreement with a potential farminee and
facilitated the data release for the latter’s technical and legal review of the Cadlao Block.

30  SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 6B (Bonita)

Negotiations between Basic Pefroleum and Minerals, Inc., now Forum Energy Philippines
Corporation (Forum), and the Bonita Consortium continued in 2006. Forum offered to conduct, at
their own expense, seismic and sub-surface studies o firm up the recoverable reserves estimate
and forecast potential production rates from the Bonita Field. The Bonita — 1 well, drilled in 1989,
flowed at a maximum rate of 1,077 barrels of oil per day during tests.

As of end-December 2006, the Baonita Consorium had yet to receive indications from Forum
whether they will proceed with their farm-n offer. Block operator PHILODRILL continued to

promote the area for possible farm-in.

40  SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 14 (Nido and Matinloc Production Blocks)

Operations Review

The combined ofl production from the Nido and Malinloc Fields totaled 181,401 bamels in 2006, a

decrease of 12.97% from the fiekds' combined output of 208,438 barrels in 2005. The sjgn

decrease was largely due to the shutdown of both fields during certain periods of the
operational constraints such as weather and dry docking of the transport vessel. _ﬁ 30,
2006, production operations al the Matinloc Field were temporarily suspended to pave:!he way 8
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2006 Crude Oil Production Summary

the rehabilitation of the mooering buoy; operations resumed on May 20, 2006. At the Nido Field,
operations were suspended in April and May due to the off-hiring of the chartered vessel pending
re-accreditation by the crude buyer. The steady decline of the Matinloc field also contributed to

the significant decrease in total production for the year.

(in barrels)
Nido Matinloc 2006 Total 2005 Total
January 12,507 5,920 18,427 27,628
February 14,965 3,252 18,217 12,690
March 11,087 4,873 15,960 8,005
April 0 0 0 23,294
May 0 5,072 5,072 24,490
June 14,288 8,906 23,194 23,026
July 13,909 5.400 19,309 9449
August _ 13,766 4,108 17,874 15,870
September 0 5,757 5757 5,185
October 14,016 5,674 19,690 25,864
November 12,401 7,050 19,451 21,629
December 12,678 5772 18,450 11,308
Tola 119,617 61,784 181,401 208,438

5

The consortium completed a total of nine (9) shipments from the two fields in 2006, all with
Piipinas Shell Petroleum Corporation (Shell) with whom the consortium signed another one-year
crude oil sales agreement up to November 2007. The consortium is committed to deliver to Shell
a nominated volume of 200,000 bb! of crude, subject to + 10% operational tolerance. The
consortium likewise renewed its contract for caniage with Delsan Shipping for the transport and
delivery of the Nido crude, co-terminus with the Shell sales agreement.

PHILODRILL continued the implementation of a number of projects aimed at increasing production
and mitigating operational hazards at the fields. Repair works on the platform deck and pipelines
were completed during the early part of the year. We pushed for the immediate com%!eﬁon o
fire detuge system upgrading at the Matinloc platform. At the Nido Field, a new three-phase pumg &
system will be instafled in an attempt fo stabilize production. Fabrication and installation. of thé
pump system will be completed before the end of 2007. PHILODRILL is §lso studigng the.

o
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passibility of putting the Pandan field back into production to make up for the steady deciine in the
Matinloc output.

Nido 1X1

In relation to the fam-in proposal made by Ferum Energy in October 2005 to conduct a detailed
study to validate the Nido 1X1 structure, PHILODRILL requested the DOE to have the Service
Contract 14 amended and the Nido Block re-configured to fadilitate finafization of Forum's farm-in
agreement. The DOE has yet (o act on the request.

In October 2006, PHILODRILL received another farm-in proposal for the possible dnilling and
development of the Nido 1X1 structure. Venturod, a start-up company, propased 1o carry the SC
14A consortium through a phased program of geophysical and geological studies, driling and
development of the Nido 1X1 structure, to be carved out from the SC 14-A (Nido Block). The
proposal was forwarded to the partners for review.

Philippines-Cities Service, Inc. drilled the Nido Complex 1X1 well in 1979, which flowed oit at up to
2,100 barrels of oil per day during tests. The feature has estimated oil reserves of between fwe to

eight million barrels,

50  SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 14 C-1 {(Galoc)

The year under review saw major positive developments conceming the Galoc Project  Block
operator Galoc Production Company (GPC) started the year with the opening of its Singapore
office on January 3, 2006. As the operations hub, most of the evaluation works, project tendering
processes and monitoring will originate from the GPC Singapore office.

One major milestone for the project was the approval by the Department of Energy (DOE) of the
Galoc Plan of Development (POD) for the project, which is anchored on a two horizontal well
development program, with a sub-sea tieback to a floating production and storage facifity.. On
March 15, 2006, the DOE gave a conditional approval of the POD, subject to the execution of an
extended production test (EPT) agreement between the DOE and GPC. A six-month EPT
agreement was submitted to and eventually approved by the DOE in August 2006, thus formally
completing the DOE's approval of the Galoc Project.  Additionally, the Departmegt of Environment

and Natural Resources though the Environmental Management Bureﬂi the
Environmental Compliance Certfficate to the Galoc Area Development Whl .!a ‘Covers,

Octon Field in Service Contract 6A,
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A new Joint Operating Agreement that will govem the SC 14C-1 Block affairs was also approved
and adopted by the consorum on September 12, 2008. Another important document, the Block C
Agreement that will define the distribution to all parties of the revenues from the Galoc field

production, was also approved and signed during the year.

For the most part of the second semester of 2006, GPC focused on reviewing tenders, negotiating
and awarding contracts for the various aspects of the Galoc Project, particularly for the drilling rig,
tubulars and sub-sea facilites and production/storage vessel. GPC signed a deal with Jet Drilling
for the use of the driliship *Energy Searcher” for the drilling of the initial two wells in the Galoc
Field. In addition, the operator awarded the well engineering, procurement and construction
contract to Advanced Well Technologies while the contract for the floating production, storage and
offloading vesse! was awanded to Rubicon Offshore for the “Rubicon Intrepid” tanker. As of end-
December 2006, GPC was finalizing the contract for instafiation of subsea equipment, mooring-

riser system and process equipment.

Development driling at the Galoc Field is expected to start in October 2007. - Each of the
contemplated horizontal well is expected to have a production capability of 15,000 barrels of oil per
day but GPC plans to control production rate to an initial production plateau of 17,500 BOPD for

the first 12 - 24 months. First oll is expected within the first quarter of 2008.
PHILODRILL holds a 6.398% camied participating interest on the Galoc Block.

6.0  SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 14 C-2 (West Linapacan)

In January 2006, Nido Petroleum expressed interest to famm-in into the Wes!t Linapacan Block by
submitting the terms of reference which would form the basis for the eventual execution of a fam-
in agreement. The West Linapacan consortium also received an expression of interest from
Framework Capital Solutions (Framework), a Singapore-based company acfing as amanger for a
multi-strategy US-based fund interested in investing in the re-development of the West Linapacan
Field. Framework had already started discussions with PNOC-EC, which also expressed interest

in participating in the project.

During negotiations with the consortium partners, Framework commissioned an iglependent study
fo evaluale the West Linapacan Field. However, due to the unfavorable refilis
Framework subsequently withdrew their farm-in ofter. &G




Recently, Pitkin Petroleum PLC and Pearl Oil Resources jointly submitted a farm-in proposal for
West Linapacan for them fo eam 70% participating inferest in exchange for a one well camy.
PHILODRILL as operator is negotiating for mutually acceptable fanm-in terms.

70  SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 41 (Sulu Sea)

In early 2006, the SC 41 Consortium received separate farm-in offers from Tap Oil of Australia,
Mitra Energy and Pearl Resources which are both based in Singapore, and Burgundy, a locat firm.
On the basis of their individual programs for the Sulu Sea Block, the consortium chose Tap Ol
because they offered the more robust work program.

Tap Oil initially offered fo pay 100% of the fammors’ share in a 300 sq. km. 3D seismic data
acquisition, processing and interpretation program, at an estimated cost of US$ 3M, and a ful
camry for an option well to eam 76% of the farmors’ equity. This will give Tap Oil about 58% equity
and the operatorship of the block. Other members of the consortium, including then block operator
Basic Petroleum, opted not to farm-down their equity. For its part, PHILODRILL offered to fam-
out part of its original 16.599% equity share in the block.

Tap Oil's entry into the Sulu Sea Block was formalized on June 23, 2006. Basic Petroleum (which
was later acquired by Forum Energy) eventually tumed over the operatorship of the block. As the
new operator, Tap Oil submitted the Contract Year 9 Work Program and Budget outlining the key
activities for Year 9, which included a prospectivity review of the whole block prior to the
contemplated 3D seismic data acquisition. They also starled evaluating submitted lenders from

different geophysical contractors.

In September, Forum Energy withdrew from the SC 41 consortium, with their entire interests
assigned fo Tap Oil. Philodrill now holds a 3.398% camied interest in the Sulu Sea Block.

The programmed 3D seismic survey, originally scheduled to commence by the end of January
2007, has been re-scheduled to commence in early March 2007. The survey area was increased
from 300 sq. km. to not less than 600 sg km, with Tap Oil fully funding the other camied parties’
share of the added costs consistent with the farm-in agreement.  With the change in the survey
schedule and coverage, the operator applied with the DOE for the extension of Contract Year 9 for
a period of 12 months ending on May 10, 2008 and a comesponding extension of the Contract
Year 10 until May 10, 2009.

8.0  SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 53 (Onshore Mindoro)




The DOE approved on February 22, 2006 the Participation Agreement (PA}, which PHILODRILL
executed with Laxmi Organic Industries Ltd. (Laani) in August 2005. Prior to the DOE approval of
the PA, PHILODRILL had secured the participation of Anglo Philippines Holdings and Basic
Consolidated to the extent of 5% and 3% inlerest, respectively. PHILODRILL retained the 22% of
the original 30% participating interest it eamed under the agreement.

Early last year, Laxmi embarked on a robust program starting with the retrieval of vintage eary
'80s seismic field data, the interpretation results of which are to be integrated with the results of
the ongoing geochemistry study of the area. The operator likewise acquired and interpreted
proprietary remote sensing data with the initial results used to design the geochemistry survey.
For the geochemistry program, Laxmi contracted Geo-Microbial Technologies (GMT), a company
based in Oklahoma, USA, to conduct extensive geochemical sampling in SC §3. The survey
commenced last October 22, 2006 and was temporarily suspended on December 13, 2006
pending the analyses results of the collected field samples. Around 2,015 soil samples were
collected in Areas A, B, C and D located in southwest Mindoro basin within the thrust belt area.
These samples are now being analyzed in the US using the proprietary Microbial Off Survey
Technique, developed by GMT for Phillips Petroleum more than 30 years ago and which has
gained relatively high global success rate in terms of commercial petroleum discoveries.

All of the abovementioned activities are part of the DOE-approved expanded G&G activities as
proposed by a prospective famminee, which is currently doing an in-depth review of the Onshore
Mindoro Biock.

90  SWAN BLOCK (Deepwater Northwest Palawan)

The DOE awarded Service Contract No. 58 - West Calamian Block to Philippine National Qil
Company - Explaration Corporation (PNOC-EC} in January 2006. The coniract covered the
southwestem half of the longpending SWAN Block application submitted to the DOE by
PHILODRILL on behalf of the SWAN Block Consorfium. The DOE had earlier awarded to PNOC-
EC the SC 57 — Calamian Block that covered the rest of the SWAN area.

As these events developed, the consortium had been in communication with the DOE expressing

its concem for the apparent inaction of the DOE on the application, including the consorfum’s

initiative to convert the GSEC application into a full SC application. The consortium also explored

the possibility of negoliating with PNOC-EC on the participation of the group in theig on of

the area, which PNOC-EC had tumed down. More recent communications from tﬂﬁ

sufficiently explain different unresolved issues, which the consortium oonhnmuslybas;Led for:
the
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decision of PNOC-EC to farm-out the two blocks to foreign firms given the peculiar circumstances
of the DOE's awarding of the contracts despite an earlier-fited application over the areas.

On November 28, 2006, the consortium wrote the DOE to ask for the consortium’s indusion as
carried pariners in the block, to be taken from the carried interest that PNOC-EC had negotiated
with their foreign partners. I relation thereto, a draft participation agreement with PNOC-EC had
been prepared and submitted to the SWAN Block consortium for review.

INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATE

Penta Capital tnvestment Corporation (PCIC), where the company has a 40% equity interest,
posted a consofidated net income of P15.3 million in 2006, 5% higher than 2005 profit level. Gross
revenues increased to P82.5 million in 2006 from P73.1 million in 2005. Additional information is
also contained in Note 9 of the Report of the Independent Auditors.

The Company has NO direct equity interest in Penta Capital Finance Corporation and as such, NO
disclosure on its busiriess development was made.

NO bankruplcy, receivership or simitar proceeding has been filed by or against the Company
during the last three (3) years.

NO material recassification, merger, consolidation, or purchase/sale of a significant amount of
assets not in the ordinary course of business has been undertaken by the Company during the last

three (3) years.

{2) Business of issuer
(a) Description of Registrant

Products
Together with other participants, the Company (collectively referred to as "Contractor), entered
into several Service Contracts (SC) and Geophysical Survey and Exploration Contracts (GSEC)
with the Philippine Govemment through the Department of Energy, for the exploration,
development and exploitation of the contract areas situated mostly in offshore Pala oil
discoveries have been made. The aforementioned SCs and GSECs provide for%
work expenditure obligations and the drilling of a specified number of wells andsare eovered by
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operatiﬁg agreements which set forth the participating interests, rights and obligations of the
contractor.

The Company's share in the jointly controlled assets of the SCs and GSECs is included under the
“Wells, platforms and other facilities” and “Deferred oil exploration costs” accounts in the balance
sheets. The Company foflows full cost method of accounting for all exploration costs relating to
each SCIGSEC. These costs are defermed pending determination of whether the contract area
contains oil and gas in commercial quantities. The exploration costs relating to the SC/GSEC area
where oil and gas in commercial quantiies are discovered are subsequently capitaiized as "Welks,
platforms and other facilities™ shown under "Property and equipment” account in the balance sheet
upon commercial production. When the SC/GSEC is permanently abandoned or the Company has
withdrawn from the consortium, the related deferred oil exploration costs are written-off, Reserves
are estimated by reference to available reservoir and well information, including production and
pressure trends for producing reservoirs. All proven reserve estimates are subject to revision,
either upward or downward, based on new information, such as from development drilling and
production activities or from changes in economic factors, including product prices, contract terns
or development plans. As a field goes into production, the amount of proven reserves will be
subject to future revision once additional information becomes available. As those fieids are further
developed, new information may lead to revisions. Additional information required by Item 1 (2) (a)
is also contained on Note 3 to the Company’s 2006 Audited Financial Statements.

The Company's present revenues and production and related expenses are from certain areas of
SC 14 particutarly Nido and Matinloc. The crude oil revenues from these oilfields contributed about
93% of the total gross revenues. Information as to production volume follows (in bamels):

2006 2005
Nido 119,617 120,586
Matinloc 61,784 87,852
Total 181,401 208,438

The Company, as an investments hoding fimm, generates revenues from its investments by way of
dividends received from, and/or equitizable share in the eamings of investee companies. Equitized

eamings from affiiiates constituted about 3% of the total gross revenues. 3 >
g g Ei”m" 3R
Investee Companies E-":‘ﬁi“l — d‘___z’:q
N >2
o o~ Do
The Company is a 40% shareholder of Penta Capital Investment Corporaﬁd_p -(PCIS), Egg
investment house. Aside from investment banking and financial advisory senticgs, PCIC alsq £©
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11

specializes in providing securitization services, short-term bridge financing facilities and assistance
in raising working capital funds.

Additional Information:

3)

b)

d)

€)

Distribution Method of the Products or Service

The Company, as the lead operator of the SC14 consortium, is in-charge of the
sale, transfer and disposition of the oil produced from the Nido and Matinloc
oilfields. The oil produced and saved from these areas was sold exclusively under
contract to Pilipinas Shell Corporation. The proceeds from the sale of crude oil
were distributed by the operator to the different consortium members in

accordance with their respective participating interests.

Competitive Business Conditions and the Registrant’'s Competitive Position in
the Industry and Methods of Competition -

. b.1) Petroleum Revenue - the Company sold its share in the crude oil preduction

to Pilipinas Shell in 2006. There was no other local competitor.

b.2) Investment Income - not applicable because this is only passive income.

Dependence on One or a Few Major Cuslomers and Identffication of
Such -

c.1) Petroleum Revenue - the sole buyer of crude oil produced from Nido and
Matinloc oilfields in 2006 was Pilipinas Shell. :

¢.2) Investment Income - the Company’s equily share in affiliates’ earnings is
dependent on the financial performance of its investee company, Penta
Capita! Investment Corporation.

Transactions with andfor Dependence on Related Parties - the information
required is contained on Note 18 to the Company’s 2006 Audited Financial
Statements.

Patents, Trademarks, Licenses, Franchises, Concessions,
or Labor Contracts, including Ouration  -NONE




9)

h)

i)

Need for Any Govemmental Approval of Principal Products or Service — The
Company is a participant in various SCs and GSECs with the govemment through
the Department of Energy which provide for certain minimum work expenditure
obligations and driling of a specified number of wells and are covered by
operating agreements which set forth the participating interests, rights and
obligations of the Confractor.

Effect of Existing or Probable Govemmenta! Regulations on the Business -
Existing government regulations do not adversely affect the business of the

Company.

Estimate of Amount Spent for Research and Development

Activities — The Company incur expenses in the oil exploration projects wherein
the company is a participant, expense on the evaluation and studies on these
projects form part of deferred costs.

Costs and Effects of Compliance with Environmental Laws :
Compliance with the environmental laws has nol, and is not anticipated lo,
adversely affect the businesses and financial conditions of the Company. The
Company did not directly incur any expenses for such activities during the last
three (3) years. Any costs of compliance with environmental laws will either be
charged as ordinary operating expense or capitaized as part of project
investment.

Employees — As December 31, 2006, the Company has 25 employees. The
Company does not anticipate hiring additional employees within the ensuing
twelve (12) months.

Type of employee Exploration/ Finance/Admnistrafion/
Technical Legal/Stocks
Executive Officers - Administrative 2 3
Maragers - Technical/Operations 3 1
Rank and File - Clerical 5 11
Total 10 15




medical and other cash aid programs, bonuses, retirement, life/hospitalization
insurances and others). The Company will continue to provide for such benefits
within the ensuing twelve (12) months.

k) Mining and Qil Companies - In line with its previous primary business purpose,
now relained as one of its secondary purposes, the Company remains a
paricipant in certain petroleum exploration projects, The amount of the
Company’s interests in these contracls and a brief description of the areas and
status of works perfomed therein are provided in ltem 1 (a) above under the
heading "Petroleum Projects”.

ftem2  Properties

The information required by !lem 2 is contained in Note 8 fo the Company’s 2006 Audited
Financial Statements.

. The Company as a participant in Service Contract No. 14, reflects its proportionate share in the
cost of the production facilities of the Nido, Matinloc, North Matinloc and West Linapacan oilfields
under the “Wells, platforms and other facilities” account. These production facilities are located in
the offshore Palawan area, while the office condominium units, furnitures, and other equipments
are located at 125 Pioneer Street, Mandaluyong City. A mortgage participation indenture based
on the appraised value of the office condominium units amounting to about P74.416M as of
February 9, 2007, are used as collateral for some of the Company’s loans. There are no major
limitations on ownership or usage over these mortgaged propesties. These properties are in good
condition. The Company does not intend to make any substantial property acquisition in the next
twelve (12) months.

The Company's exploration properties, which are presented as deferred cil exploration and
development costs in the audited financial statements are presented below:

SC/GSEC No. Parficipating Interest | Defemred Costs
(in thousands)
SCEA (Octon) 43.33000% P 401,043 .
(SaddieRockEsperanza) | 43.33000 6158 Ko i i'f;
SCA41 (Suls Sea) 3.39800 146899 Ty _ < =2
GSECS8 (Onshore Mindoro) | 22.00000 8120tz 3 |28
Swan Block (NW Patawan) =%, =]||.28
Unified 32.97500 wufln o BE0
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SC6B (Bonita) 21.87500 12,710
Others 1,058
Total P 807,168

ftem 3. Legal Proceedings

There is no pending litigation or claim by or against, nor any contingent liability of nor any
judgment or settiement rendered by any government agency or any other party either in favor of or
againsi, the Company.

item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

There were no matters submitted o a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of the fiscal
year covered by this report.

PART [I - OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ftem 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related
Stockholders Matters

(a) Market Price of and Dividends on Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder
Matters

(1} Market Information
The Company's shares are listed and traded in the Philippine Stock Exchange. The high and low

sale price of the Company’s shares for each quarter during the last two (2} years 2006 and 2005
and the first quarter of the cument year 2007, expressed in Philippine Pesos, are as follows:

‘—“I
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Stock Prices:
High Low
2007 {new par PO.01) First Quarter P0.014 P0.0t1

2006 {old par P1.00) __| Frst Qroarter 0560 ?ﬁr—- 3?3
- Second Quarter 1.760 e . | P2y
Third Quarter 1400 0% L= =
Fourh Quarter 1.040 0300, t_azg
2005 (old par P1.00) | First Quarter 0.540 0. =
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Second Quarter 0.380 0.210
Thind Quarter 0470 0.280
Fourth Quarter 0440 0.340

(2) Holders

There were 10,587 shareholders of recond as of December 31, 2006. Common shares outstanding
as of December 31, 2006 totaled 153,494 401,600 shares.

On November 29, 2006, SEC approved the Company’s amendment of its Articles of Incorporation
to declassify its shares of stock and to change the par value of the Company's shares of stock
from P1.00/share to P0.01/share. Prior to the amendment, the Company had two dlasses of
shares that enjoy the same rights and privileges except that Class A shares shall be issued solely
to Philippine nationals while Class B shares maybe issued to either Philippine or foreign nationals.
SEC approved the last registration of the capital stock filed on January 27, 1994.

Top 20 stockholders as of December 31, 2006 (new par value - PO.1):

NAME NO. OF SHARES HELD % TO TOTAL

1. NATIONAL BOOKSTORE, INC. 26,652,622,300 17.3639
-2. VULCAN INDUSTRIAL & MINING CORP. 16,588,287,200 10.8071

3. ALAKOR CORPORATION 5,145,990,400 3.3526

4. PHILIPPINE OVERSEAS TELECOMMS. 2,423,438,700 1.5788

5. ALAKOR SECURITIES CORPORATION 2422303 400 1.5781

6. TRAFALGAR HOLDINGS PHILS,, INC. 1,474,082 100 0.9603

7. WEALTH SECURITIES, INC. 958 490,700 0.6244

8. TERESITA DELA CRUZ 662,173,400 0.4314

9. HENRY A. BRIMO 601,335,300 0.3918

10. ALSONS CONSOLIDATED RESOURCES 566,720,000 0.3692

11, CONRADQ S. CHUA 490,565,200 0.3196

12. RCBC TA# 72-230-8 385,482,500 0.2511

13. ANG NGO CHIDNG 364,311,200 0.2373

14. NICASIO ALCANTARA 383,200,000 0.2368

15. ALBERT AWAD 351,562,000 0.2290

16. RCBC TA# 32-3144 336,882 100 02195

17. ALBERTO MENDQZA &/0R JEANIE 317,910,400 0.207

MENDOZA
18. CUALOPING SECURITIES CORP. 269,555,100 0. <
19. CHRISTINE CHUA 254,097,100 0xpso e~ 2 ot
20. JOSE CHAN MAN CHUAN 228 583 400 0.’;'@.'#,3‘ : = g
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(3) Dividends

NO dividends were declared during the last two (2) years 2005 and 2006 and the first quarter of
the current year 2007.

The Company’s ability to declare and pay dividends is restricted by the availability of funds and the
provision of existing loan agreements.

{4) Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

NO unregistered securities were sold during the past three (3) years. All of the Company's issued
and outstanding shares of stock are duly registered in accordance with the provisions of the SRC.
(a) Securities Sold - not applicable; NO securities were sold
(b) Underwriters and Other Purchases — not applicable; NO securities were sold
(c) Consideration - not applicable; NO securiies were sold
(d) Exemption from Registration Claimed - not applicable; NO securities were sold.

item 6. Management’s Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation.
{a) Management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation
{1) Plan of Operation

(A}  The Company expects to be able to satisfy its working capitat requirements for the next
twelve (12) months. Should the Company’s cash position be not sufficient lo mee! current
requirements, the Company may consider;

(i) Cofecting a portion of Accounts Receivables as of December 31, 2006; or,
(i) Selling a portion of its existing investments and/or assets ;
(iii) Generating cash from loans and advances.

(B) The Company continues fo consider farm-n proposals from local and foreign oil
companies which have offered to undertake additional exploration/development work and
implement production enhancement measures at no cost to the Filipino companjes-ig »
exchange for equity in the projects that they will be involved in. : 5

(C)  The Company does not expect to make any significant purchase or sale ok :.
equipment within the next twelve (12) months. T
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(D)  The Company does not expect any significant change in the number of its employees in
the next tweive (12) months.

(2) Mzanagement’s Discussion and Analysis

Financial highlights for the years 2006 and 2005 are presented below:

{in housands of pesos)
2008 2005

Pefroleum Revenues 147,043 78,739
Investment Income 5,797 38,282
Interest Income 5,748 9,591
Net Incorme (Loss) (175,766) 2,745
Total Assets 1,552.453 2,293,019
Net Worth 1,375,006 1,796,124
issued & Subscribed Capital 1,534,944 1,534 944

The top five (5) key performance indicators of the Company are as follows:

Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Current Ratio 0.74: 1 0.36:1
Current Assels 131,245,444 177,005,578
Cumrent Libilities 176,403,928 496,234,778
Debt to Equily Rafo 0.93:1 0.28:7
Total Liabiliies 177,447,064 436,804,593
Slockholders Equity 1.375,005,958 1,795,124,094
Equity to Debt Rafio - 775:1 361: 1
Stockholders Equity 1,375,005,958 1,796,124,004
Told Liabfites 177447 064 496,894,593
Book Value per Share 0.00896 {new par) 1.17018 (aid par)
Stockhaders Equily 1,375,005 958 1,796,124,094
Average shares outstanding 153,494,401,600 1,534,944,016
Income (Loss) per Share {0.00115) {new par) 0.00179 (& S
Net income (Loss) ( 175.766,114) i, > L
Averaga shares outstanding 153,494.401,600 1.5%4016 + 232
'—. g \ c?. 3:
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Current Ratio increased to 0.74:1 as of December 31, 2006 from 0.36:1 as of December 31, 2005.
The Company's current liabilities exceeded its current assets by P45.2 million as of December 31,
2006 and P319.2 million as of December 31, 2005 However, a porfion of the “Investments®
account in the balance sheet, consists of shares of stock which are listed with the Philippine Stock
Exchange and which could be sold to meet the Company's obligations as might be calied for by
future circumstances. These shares of stock have an aggregate market value of P111.9 million as
of December 31, 2006 and P243.4 milion as of December 31, 2005. If these shares would be
considered part of Curent Assets, the recomputed current ratio would be 1.38:1 as of December
34, 2006 and 0.85:1 as of December 31, 2005.

The Company has NO majority-owned subsidiaries and as such, NO disclosure on performance
indicalors was made.

)] Trends, events or uncertainies that have or are reasonably likely to have a material
impact on the Company’s shori-term or {ong-term liquidity, the information required by
this item is contained in Note 2 to the Company’s Audited Financial Statements.

(M  The Company's internal source of liquidity comes from revenues generated from
operations. The Company's extemal sources of liquidity come from slock
subscriptions, loans and advances.

(i)  The Company is expected to contribute its share in the exploration and development
expenditures in the SCs and GSECs. However, most of the funding for such
expenditures is expected fo be provided by potential farminees to these projects.

(v)  Trends, events or uncertainties that have had or reasonably expected to have a
material impact on the revenues or income from continuing operations, the information
required by this item is contained in Notes 2, 13 and 15 to the Company’s 2006
Audited Financial Statements. :

(v) There have been no materia! changes from period o period in one or more (ine tems
of the Company's financial statements, except those discussed below:

a) Total assets decreased from P2.3 billion as of year-end 2005 to P1.5 billion as of’
year-end 2006. . (ﬂr&
- Cash account decreased by P3.4 million or 40% from A7 Billion asq 2
=2
xr

December 31, 2005 to P52 milion as of Decembersfi;\008; the 32
decrease was due to the payment of certain accounts.  =.2¢+, S z i
" @ o e
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- Receivables and Advances to related companies decreased by P21.4
million or 21% and P31.3 miflion or 47%, respectively due to collection of
accounts.

- Crude of inventory increased by P10.4 million or 535% due to higher ievel
of inventory as of year-end 2006.

- Other current assets decreased by P0.03 million or 19% due to the lower
level of office supplies inventory as of December 31, 2006.

- Investments in associates decreased by P726.1 milion or 78% due to the
Company's sale of EPHI holdings.

- Property and equipment decreased by P15.1 milion or 5% due to
adjustments booked during the year.

- Available-for-sale investments increased by P43.6 million or 52% due fo
the adjustment on the valuation reserve pertaining to the listed stock
investments of the Company.

- Investment property decreased by P0.2 million or 50% due to
depreciation booked during the year.

- Other non-curent assets increased by P1.0 milfion or 1524% due to the
coliection of accrued interest receivable on advances to related
companies.

b) Total current liabilities decreased from P486.2 million in 2005 to P176.4 million in
20086.

- Loans payable and current portion of long-term debt decreased by P6.8
milion or 24% and P4.3 million or 5%, respectively, mainly due to the
amortizations paid during the year.

- Trade and other payables and Advances from relaled companies
decreased by P87.2 milion or 74% and P222.1 milion or 86%,
respectively, mainly due to settlement of some accounts.

- Additionaf information is also contained in Notes 14 and 18 of the Report
of the Independent Auditors.

- Income tax payable increased by P0.6 million or 112% due to higher level
of income subjected to minimum corporate income tax (MCIT).

- Pension liability increased by P0.4 milion or 58% due to accrual of

additional liability as of year-end of 2006. % f“‘&%
» 2
c) Stockholders' equity decreased by P421.3 million or 24%. Wo . S2

=
- Subscribed capital stock decreased by P45.6 milion or 863Edie &
issuance of shares an fully paid subscriptions. T ?




- Subscriptions receivable decreased by P0.9 million or 45% due to
collections made during the year.

- Share in associate’s revaluation increment totaling to P294.9 million was
debited due to the Company's sale of EPHI holdings.

- Retained eamings decreased by P176.0 million due to the net loss
booked for the year 2006.

d) Gross revenues in 2006 fotaled P164.3 million compared to P133.5 milion in

2005. The increase in revenues in 2006 was accounted for mainly by the higher
income from petroleum operations which was up by P68.3 million or 87%. The
increase was caused primarily by the higher crude prices in 2006. The average
price per bamel in 2006 was US$ 55.91 as compared to US$ 45.56 in 2005.
Equity in net eamings of associates decreased by P32.5 million or 85% due lo the
lower level of income of the associates. Interest income and miscellaneous
income decreased by P3.8 million or 40% and P1.0 million or 33%, respectively.

Total costs and expenses in 2006 increased by P207.4 million or 159%. The
increase was due mainly 1o the P194.9 million loss mainly on disposal of the EPHI
investment bocked in 2006. Share in costs and operating increased by P35.9
million or 67% due to higher leve! of production costs. Interest and financing
charges decreased by P25.6 million or 53% due to lower level of bomowings.
General and administrative expenses increased by P6.8 million or 30%, mainly
due to the provision for doubtful accounts booked as of year-end of 2006. There
was no provision for probable loss on deferred oil exploration and development
charges booked in 2006.

(v}  There have been no seasonal aspects that had material eflect on the financial
condition or results of operations of the Company.

(vi)  There are NO evenis that will trigger direct or contingent financia! obligation that &
materiat to the Company, including any default or acceleration of an obligation.

(vil) There are NO matenial off-balance sheet transactions, amangements, obfigations
(including contingent obfigations), and other relationships of the Company with

unconsolidated entities or other persons created during the reporting period. >
| d
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No inferim financial statements are included in this report.

Item 7. Financial Statements

The 2006 Audited Financial Statements of the Company is incorporated herein by reference. The
schedules listed in the accompanying Index to Supplementary Schedules are filed as part of this
Form 17-A.

Item 8. Information on Independent Accountant and other Related Matters

Information on Independent Accountant The accounting firm of Sycip, Gores, Velayo and
Company (SGV) with address at 6760 Ayala Avenue, Makati City was appainied as the extemal
auditor of the Company in the 2005 and 2006 annual stockholders’ meeting.

External Audit Fees and Services. The fees of the extemal auditor in the past two (2) years are
as follows: '

Year Audit & Audit Related Fees | Tax Fees Qther Fees
2006 £400,000 0 0
2005 P450,000 - 0

For the past two (2) years, the Company has not engaged the services of SGV except for the audit
and review of the annual financial statements in connection with statutory and regulatory filings for
years 2006 and 2005. The amounts under the caption "Audil and Audit Related Fees® for the
years 2006 and 2005 pertain to these services. The Audit Committee has an existing policy, which
prohibits the Company from engaging the independent accountant to provide services that may
adversely impact their independence, including those expressly prohibited by SEC regulations.

Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
There have been NO changes in and disagreements with accountants on any matter of accounting
principles or practices, financial statement disclosures, or auditing scope or procedure.

The Company did NOT engage any new independent accountant, as either principal accountant to
audit the Company’s financial statements or as an independent accountant on whom the prin CiQAk
accountant has expressed or is expected to express reliance in its report regarding a gefffjcant;

subsidiary, during the two most recent fiscal years or any subsequent interim period. gg-_ Zd
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NO independent accountant engaged by the Company as principal accountant, or an independent
accountant expressed reliance on its report regarding a significant subsidiary, has resigned, or has
dedlined to stand for re-election after completion of the cumrent audit, or was dismissed.

The Audit Committee reviews and recommends to the Board and stockholders the appointment of
the extemal auditor and the fixing of the audit fees for the Company. For year 2007, SGV will be
recommended for appointment as external auditors during the stockhoiders’ meeting.

PART Il - CONTROL AND COMPENSATION INFORMATION

item 9. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

(a) Directors, Executive Officers Promoters and Control Persons

(1) Identify Directors and Executive Officers

(A)  Names and Ages of all Directors and Executive Officers

Names Age Citzenship | Position Perlod of service
From To
Alfredo C. Ramos [i¢] Fllipino Chzirman of the Board | 1992 Present
President
1989 Present
Nicasio . Alcantara 64 Flipino Diractor 1991 2005
Independent Director | 2005 Present
Waller W. Brown 67 Filtping Diractor 2009 Present
Christopher M. Gotanco 57 Filipino Director 2005 Present
Hanorio A. Poblador T 80 Flipino Director 192 2001
Independent Director | 2002 Present
Presentacion S. Ramos 64 Filipino Director 1997 Present
Augussio B. Sunico 73 Hiipino Director 1984 Present
" Adiian 5. Ramos 2 Filiping Director Jan 2006 Present
Francisco A, Navamo 64 Filipine Dirsctor Ma 2006 Present
Exec. Vics Pres. 2005 Present
Reynaldo E. Nazarea % Fipno Treasurer 2005 Prasent
VP-Admin. 1987 >
Alessandr O, Sates ) Flipino VP Explaration 05 ﬁ%ﬁ
Adiian 5 Arizs M Flipino Corporate Secretary | 1007 = & Rmﬂ;%i
T 2] ?“{5
The Company's independent directors are Messrs.Honorio A. Poblador |1l and Nicagio 1. Al 20
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(B)  Positions and offices that each person named above held with the Company

Mr. Atfredo C. Ramos has been the President and Chairman of the Board of the Company since
December 1992.

Or. Walter W. Brown was elecled director in 2003,
Mr. Christopher M. Gotanco was elected director in 2005.
Ms. Presentacion S. Ramos has been a director since 1997,

Atty. Augusto B. Sunico has been a Director since October 1989, He retired as EVP & Treasurer in
April 30, 2005.

Mr. Nicasio | Alcantara has been a director of the Company since 1991 and was elected.
independent director in 2005. Mr. Alcantara has served as a director and/or officer in the following
companies: Conal Camoration; Alsons Insurance Brokers Corporation; Sarangani Agricultural Co.,
inc.; Alsons Aquaculture Corporation; Aquasur Resources Corporation; Finfish Hatcheries, Inc.;
Buayan Cattle Co., Inc.; Alsons Development & Investment Comoration; Alsons |.and Corporation;
Lima Land, Inc.; C. Alcantara & Sons, Inc. and Refractories Corp. of the Philipines. Mr. Alcantara
has possessed all the qualifications and none of the disqualifications as an independent director
since his election as such in 2005.

Mr. Honorio A. Poblador |l has been a director of the Company since 1992 and was elecled
independent director in 2002. Mr. Poblador has served as a direclor andfor officer in the foliowing
companies: Phil. Overseas Telecommunications Com.; Alsons Consofidated Resources, Inc.;
Elnor Investment Co., Inc. and Philcomsat. Mr. Poblador has possessed all the qualifications. and
none of the disqualifications as an independent director since his efection as such in 2002.

Mr. Adrian. S. Ramos was elected director on January 18, 2006 to replace Mr, Gerard H. Brimo
who resigned as director.

2005 and has headed the company’s exploration division since 1986. BT — ¢
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Mr. Reynaldo E. Nazarea became the company’s Treasurer on May 1, 2005. He has been the
company’s Vice President for Finance and Administration since 1987.

Mr. Alessandro O. Sales became the Vice President for Exploration in July 2005.

Alty. Adrian S. Arias has been the company’s Corporate Secretary since 1992.

(C}  Term of Office as Director and Period of Service

The Directors of the Company are elected at the annual stockholders’ meeting to hold office until
the next succeeding annual meeting and until their respective successors have been elected and
qualified. Officers are appointed or elected annually by the Board of Direcfors during its
organizational meeting following the Annual Meeting of Stockholders, each to hold office until the
comesponding meeting of the Board of Directors in the next year or until a successor shall have
been elected, appointed or shall have qualified, in accordance with the Company’s By Laws.

(D)  Business experience of directors/officers during the past five (5) years

Mr. Alfredo C. Ramos is the Chairman of the Board and President/Chief Executive Officer of the
Company. For the past five (5) years, he has served as a director anfor executive officer, and
maintained business interests in companies involved in printing, publication, sale and distribution
of books, magazines and other printed media, transportation, financial services, infrastructure, oil
and gas exploration, mining, property development, shopping center, department store, gaming
and retail, among others, In addition to the reporting companies listed in ltem € (a) (i) (E}, where
Mr. Ramos serves as a director, he is also affiliated as a director and/or officer of the following
companies:

Alakor Corporation National Book Store, Inc.
Metro Rail Transit Corporation, Ltd. Metro Rail Transit Corporation
MRT Holdings, Inc. MRT Development Corporation
Shangri-La Plaza Corporation

Mr. Nicasio I. Alcantara is an Independent Director of the Company. For the ZastiNedajvedithe

has served as a director and/or executive officers and maintained business 6 .‘

involved in cement, power and energy, financial services, agriculture ant n?

among others. In addition to the reporting companies listed in llem 9 (:5 ?{) (E)"Whe% %
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Alcantara serves as a director, he is also affiiated as a director and/or officer of the following
companies;

Sarangani Agricultural Co., inc. Alsons Aquaculture Corporation

Finfish Hatcheries, Inc. Aqua Sur Resources Development Corp.
Buayan Catfle Co., Inc. Alsons Cevelopment & Investment, Inc,
Alsons Insurance Brokers Corporation  Alsons Land Corporation

Conal Corporation Lima Land, inc.

C. Alcantara & Sons, Inc. Refractories Corp. of the Phils.

Dr. Walter W. Brown is a Director of the company. For the past five {5) years, he has served as
director/executive officer/consultant o companies involved in mining, petroleum exploration and
development, real estate development and manufacturing. In addition to the reporting companies
listed in ltem 9 (a) {j) (E), where Dr. Brown serves as a director, he is also affiliated as a director
and/or officer of the following companies:

A. Brown Energy & Resources Brown Resources Corporation
Development, Inc, Universal Travel Corporation

Meridian Assurance Corporation Shellac Petrol Carporation

PBJ Corporation Philippine Racing Club, Inc.

Mr. Christopher M. Gotanco is a Director of the company. For the past five (5) years, he has
served as a director and/or executive officer in companies involved in transportation, property
development, mining, cil and gas exploration, and retall, among others. In addition to the reporting
companies listed in ftem 9 (a) (i} (E), where Mr. Gotanco serves as a director, he is also afffiiated
as a director and/or officer of the following companies:

MRT Holdings, inc. MRT Development Corporation
North Triangle Depot Commercial Cammen Copper Corporation
Corporation

Mr. Honorio A. Poblador il is an Independent Director of the Company. For thepaslﬁve (5) years,
he has served as a direcior andfor execulive officer and maintained busingss j e

companies involved in telecommunications, properly development and diversified ﬁnld >amo s
others. In addition to the reporting companies fisted in Item 9 (a) (i) (E), where Mr. Eob! D 53
as a director, he is also affiliated as a director and/or officer of the foflowing oompan ‘w = g‘%
Tt e 20
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Corporation Alsons Consolidated Resources, inc.
Aviatica Travel & Management Corp.  Montemar Resort & Development Corp.
Dasmarinas Paper Mils, Inc. Elnor investmeni Co., Inc.

La Tasca Restaurant, Inc. Hapi Land Development, Inc.

Worldwide Paper Mills, Inc.

Ms. Presentacion S. Ramos is a Director of the Company. For the pas! five (5) years, she has
served as a director and/or executive officer and maintained business interests in companies
involved in the printing, publication, sale and distribufion of books, magazines and other printed
media, department store, stock brokerage, oil and gas exploraion and mining, among others. In
addition to the reporting companies listed in Item 9 (a) (i) (E), where Ms. Ramos serves as a
director, she is aso affiliated as a director and/for officer of the following companies:

National Book Store, Inc. Alakor Corporation
Crossings Department Store Comp. Abacus Book & Card Corporation
Zenith Holdings Corporafion Media One Broadcasting Corporation

Metro Rail Transit Corporation, Lid.

Mr. Adrian S. Ramos is a Director of the company. He has served as a direclor andfor executive
officer in companies engaged in the printing, publication, sale and distribution of books, magazines
and other printed media, investment holdings, mining, financial services, securities and water
infrastructure, In addition to the reporting companies fisted in Item 9 (a) (i) (E), where Mr. Ramos
serves as a director, he is also affiliated as a director and/or officer of the following companies:

Alakor Corporation Music One Corporation
Zenith Holdings Corporation Aquallas, Incorporated
Peakpres Corporation

Alty. Augusto B. Sunico is a Director of the company. For the past five {5) years, he has served as
a director and/or executive officer, and maintained business interests, in a university and
companies involved in oil and gas exploration, mining, stock brokerage, property development,
financial services and shopping center, among others. In addition to the reporting com
in ltem 9 {a) (i) (E), where Atty. Sunico serves as a director, he is also affiliated as a gt
officer of the following companies: 2 '

Sunico Malabanan Law Offices Shangri-La Plaza Corporation ™. -,
Valle Verde Country Club, Inc. Pro-Tem/Flex Staff, Inc.
Property Locators & Managers, Inc. Marian Security Agency
First Street Acacia Lane Really, Inc.  Trafalgar Holdings, Inc.
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Solar Publishing Carporation

Mr. Francisco A. Navamo is a Director and the Company's Executive Vice President. For the past
five (5) years, he has headed the exploration and development groups of various companies
involved in oil and gas exploration and mining. In addition to the reporting companies listed in lter
9 (a) () {E), where Mr. Navaro serves as a director, he is also affiliated as a director and/or officer
of the following companies:

Quad Alpha Condominium Corporation
Alexandra Condominiurn Corporation

Mr. Reynaldo E. Nazarea is the company's Treasurer and Vice President for Administration. For
the past five (5) years, he has served as a director of the following companies involved in financial
services:

Penta Capital Investment Corporation
Penta Capital Finance Corporation

Mr. Alessandro O. Sales is the company’s Vice President for Exploration. He has formulated and
implemented the company’s oil exploration and development programs for the past five (5) years.

Atty. Adrian S. Arias is the company's Corporate Secretary. He has been in active corporate law
practice for more than ten (10) years.

(E) Directors with directorship(s) held in reporting companies

Alfredo C. Ramos Anglo Phiippine Holdings Corp.

Afias Consalidated Mining & Devl. Corp

EDSA Properties Holdings, Inc.

Kuak Phifippine Properties, inc.

Penta Capita investment Corperation

Penta Capitd Finance Corporation

Phifppine Gaming & Management Corp.

Philippine Seven Cosporation 5
Unitad Paragon Mining Corparation -
Vulcan Industrial & Mining Corp.

Wafter W. Brown A Brown Company, Inc.
Intemnational Exchange Bank
Phifppine Realty and Holdings Corporation
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Philex Mining Corporafion

Augusto B. Sunico Alakor Securities Corporation

Anglo Philippine Holdings Corporaion
£05A Properties Holdings, Inc.
Manuel L. Quezon University

Penta Capital Investment Corporation
Penta Capital Finance Corporation
tnited Paragon Mining Corporation
Vulcan Industrial & Mining Corporation
Presentacion 5. Ramos Alakor Securities Corporation

Anglo Phillppine Holdings Corporation
Vuican industrial & Mining Corporalion
Christopher M. Gotanco Anglo Philippine Haldings Corparation
Vulcan Industrial & Mining Corporation
Francisco A Navarro Angto Phiippme Holdings Corporstion
Vulcan Industrial & Mining Corporation
Adrian S. Ramos Alakar Securilies Corporation

Anglo Philippine Holdings Corporation
United Paragon Mining Corporation
Nicasio |. Alcantara Petron Corparation

Honorio A. Pobilador [l Philippine Comm. Satellite Corporation

(2}  Significant Employees

‘Other than its executive officers, the Company has not engaged the services of any
person who is expected to make significant contribution to the business of the Company.

(3)  Family Relationships

Mr. Alfredo C. Ramos, Chaimman of the Board and President, is the husband of Ms.
Presentacion S. Ramos, Director, and brother-in-law of Atty. Augusto B. Sunico, Director.
Mr. Adrian S. Ramos, Director, is the son of Mr. Atiredo C. Ramos and Ms. Presemacion

S. Ramos.
{4}  Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings ’%
35 =
The Company is not aware of; {1) any bankruplcy petition filed by or afdi ingssg,%

of which a director, person nominated to become a direclor, executive etﬁcﬁr%
or control person of the Company was a general partner or executive officer eulhe'r—:g th
time of the bankruptcy or within two (2) years prior that time; (2) any oohy:cbon byfin 'S;




judgment in a criminal proceeding, domestic or foreign, or being subject to a pending
ciminal proceeding, domestic or foreign excluding traffic violations and other minor
offenses of any director, person nominated to become a director, executive officer,
promoter, or control person; (3) any order, judgment or decree, not subsequently
reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of competent jurisdiction, domestic or
foreign, pemanently or femporarily, or being subject to a pending criminal proceeding,
domestic or foreign, excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses of any director,
executive officer, promoter or control person; and (4) judgment against a director, person
nominated to become a director, executive officer, promoter, or control person of the
Company found by a domestic or foreign court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action),
the Philippine Securities and Exchange Commission or comparable foreign body, or a
domestic or foreign exchange or electronic marketplace or self-regulatory organization, to
have violated a securities or commodities law, and the judgment has noi been reversed,

suspended or vacated.

ftem 10. Executive Compensation

(1)

Summary Compensation Table

Information as to aggregate compensation paid or accrued during the last two years and to be paid
in the ensuing year to the Company's Chief Executive Officer and four other most highly

compensated officers follows:
Narre Position Year Salary Borws Cther Amnuat
Compensation
Affredo €. Ramos Chairman/President
Augusto B. Sunico EVP & Treasurer (refired
Apdl 30, 2005)
Frandisco A. Navarmo EYP
Reynaido E. Nazarea Treasures & VP-Admin
Alessandro 0. Sates VP-Exploraticn
Isabelita L Matela Finance Manager
2005 9,595 510 £ 4
206 5,109,053 0 40
2007 {esf) 5722139 0- £
ANl Officers and directors as
group unmamed ¥
2005 X 4
10,530,833 4
2006 88 0
2007 (est) 7,820 B
. O
2 Compensation of Directors UG ¥
A -
W & L]
ERPON AN
L




(A) Standard Arrangement

For the most recently completed year and the ensuing year, directors received and will receive a
per diem of P5,000.00 per month to defray their expenses in attending board meefings. There are
no other arrangements for compensation of directors, as such, during the last year and for the

ensuing year.
(B)  Other Arrangements

There are no other arangements for compensation of directors, as such, during the last year and
ensuing year.

(3)  Employment Contracts and Termination of Employment and Change-in-Control

The Company maintains standard employment contracts with Messrs. Alfredo C. Ramos,
Francisco A. Navaro, Reynaldo E. Nazarea and Alessandro O. Sales, all of which provide for their
respective compensation and benefils, including entittement fo health benefils, representation
expenses and company car plan. Other than what Is provided under applicable labor laws and
existing retirement plan, there are no compensatory plans or arrangements with executive officers
entiting them to receive more than £2,500,000.00 as a result of their resignation, retirement or any
other termination of employment, or from change in control of the Company. There are no wamants
or options outstanding in favor of directors and officers of the Company.

item 11. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficlal Owners and Management
1) Security Ownership of Certain Record and Beneficial Owners

As of December 31, 2006 the Company is not aware of anyone who beneficially
5% of the Company's common stock, except as set forth in the table below:

Title Name and address
of of record/owner Number of
Class & refationship with [ssugy Cifzonship ghares held (new parjdlass
Cornmon PCD Nominee Corporation® Filpino 68,031,048,100 {cf record)
GiF Makati Stock Exchange
6767 Ayala Avenue
Makati City

Stociholder
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Common National Bookstore, Inc.** Filipino 2,652,622,300 {vf record) 17.38
4/F Quad Alpha Centum
125 Plonger Stroef
Mandatuyong City
Stockholder

Common  Vudcan Industrial & Filipno 16,588,287 200 {of record) 10.81

Mining Corporation™

9/F Ploor Quad Alpha Centrum
125 Pioneer Streed
Mandaluyong City
Stockholder

mmmhwmdmmmmrqumwmwﬂsmdmm Tbeammy
Lndamdmmmwnﬁamycmsmﬂmﬂdtfamm :

“*The respective proxies of theso corporete sharahoiders ore appointad by thelr respactive Boerd of Directars end the Company
becomes ewan of the idertity of such proxies only when tha comesponding proxy appointments are recelved by the Company.
Basad on previous practice, Mr. Alfredo C. Remos and/for Mr. Fatrick V. Caolle lrave been appointed proxies for Nationd Book Store,

inc. and Vulcan dustrial Mining Corp..
(2} Security Ownership of Management

The Company's directors (D), Chief Executive Officer (CEO}, and four (4) most highly
compensated executive officers (O) own the following number of voting shares as of December 31,
2006:

Tille of Class Name of Beneficit Owner | Amount of Ownership | Cifizenship Percen! of Class
Tola) ARB Alfredo C. Ramos (IVCEO) ) P 107,074 Fifpino
Total ARB Augusto B, Sunico{D) 76511 Fiiping
Tota) ARB Walter W. Brown (D) 10,000 Filipino
Total ARB Nicasio | Alcantara (D) 3,632,000 Filiping
Total AZB ) Hanorio A Pobtador IE (D) 290,000 Fipno
Total ASB Presentacion 5. Ramos (D) | 1,921,000 Filiping
Total ARB Chiistopher M. Gotanco (D) 26,495 Filipino
Total ARB Adrian S. Ramos (D) 10,051 Fiipino
Totad AZB Francisoo A Navarmp (0/D) 107 456 Filiging
Totad ARB Reynado E. Nazarea {0) 256,250 Fipino
Total ARB Alessadro 0. Sales (0) 50,000 Filipino
Total AZB Adyian 5. Asias (0) 652 Filipino
Total ALB Isabelita L, Mateda (O) 6,486 _Fifpino




As of December 31, 2006, the aggreqate number of shares owned by the Company's directors, Chief Executive Officer and four (4)
most highly compensated exscutive officers, as o group, Is 668,695,530 shares, or approximately 0.436% of the Company’s
outstanding capltal stock.

(2)  Voting Trust Holders of 5% or More

To the extent known to the Company, there is NO PERSON holding more than 5% of any class of
the Company’s securities under a voling trust or similar agreement.

(3) Changes in Control

To the extent known to the Company, there are no arangements, which may result in a change in
control of the Company.

item 12 Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

Related Party Transactions. There had been NO transaction during the last two years to which
the Company was or is to be a party in which any director or executive officer of the Company, or
nominee for eleclion as director, or owner of more than 10% of the Company's voling stock, or
voling trust holder of 10% or more of the Company’s shares, or any member of the immediate
family (including spouse, parents, siblings, and in-laws) of any of these persons, had or is to have
a direct or indirect material interest. ‘

In the ordinary and regular course of business, the Company had transactions with related parties
(i.e. companies with shareholders common with the Company) during the last two (2) years
consisting principally of advances TO related parties and loans/advances FROM related parties.
The idenfities of these related parties, including the amounts and details of the transactions are
disclosed in Note 18 to the Company’s 2006 Audited Financial Statements, a copy of which is

included in this Annual Report.

There are fransactions that will involve related parties in 2007. () the Company's sale of about 50

milkon shares of Anglo Philippine Holdings Corp., implemented in January 2007. "~
o \

T
(@) Business purpose of the arrangement. The business purpose of related paﬁﬁ‘éré\
is to address immediate working capital requirements of related partiesain case 7
advances TO related parties) or of the Company (in case of loans/advariees, FRORE,,
refated parties). wey
* :’; L %




(b)

(©

@

{e)

M

The business purpose of the sale of Anglo shares is to settle certain accounts payable to
refated parties and creditor bank.

Identification of the related parties’ transaction business with the registrant and nature of
the relationship. See Note 18 of the Company's 2006 Audited Financial Statements.

How transaction prices were determined by parties. All transactions with related paries
are based on prevailing market/commercial rates at the time of the transaction.

The transaction price for the sale of Angfo shares will be based on the prevailing market
price of Anglo shares at the time of transaction.

If disclosures represent that transactions have been evaluated for faimess, a description
of how the evaluation was made. There are NO disdosures representing that the
transactions with related parties have been evaluated for faimess inasmuch as the bases
of all transactions with related parties were the prevailing market/commercial rales at the
time of the transaction, or a valuation study conducted by a third party consultant over
which neither the Company nor the related parties have control or influence whatsoever.

Any on-going contractual or other commitments as a result of the amangement. NONE,
other than the repayment of money lent or advanced.

There were NO transactions with parties that fall outside the definition of “refated parties”
under SFAS/IAS No. 24. Neither were there any transactions with persons with whom the
Company or its related parties have a relationship that enabled the parties to negotiate
terms of material transaction that may not be available from other, more clearly
independent parties on an ams’ length basis.

PART [V - CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(a) The Company uses the evaluation system established by the SEC in its Memorandum
Circular No. 5 series of 2003, including the accompanying Corporate Govemnance Self
Rating Form {CG-SRF) to measure or determine the level of compliance of the Board of

Directors and top-tevel management with the Company’s Corporate Govemance Magee?™ J
2 Yo A @
=L
(b) The Company undertakes a self-evaluation process every semester and %Fﬂe alig) %.’%
from the Company's corporate Governance Manual is reporied to the Manqéggent il P '“-}‘ué
the Board together with the proposed measures to achieve compliance. ER a‘ﬂ ';":_‘c:
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(c) Except as indicated betow, the Company is currently in full compliance with the leading
practices on good corporate govemance embodied in the CG-SRF.

1. The Company has prepared a draft Code of Conduct for the Board, CEO and
staff, which is still undergoing changes fo cope with the dynamics of the business.
In the meantime, however, the Company has existing pelicies and procedures that
can identify and resolve potential conflicts of interest.

2. Employees and officers undergo professional development programs subject to

meeting the criteria set by the Company. Succession plan for senior management
is determined by the Board as need arises.

(d) The Company shall adopt such improvement measures on its corporate govemance &s
the exigencies of its business will require from time to time.
PART V - EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES
Item 13 Exhibits and Reports on SEC Form 17-C
(a) Exhibits - See accompanying Index to Exhibits (page __)

(b} Reports on SEC Form 17-C - See attached
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 17 of the Code and Section 141 of the Corporation Code,
this report is signed on behalf of the issuer by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the
City of Mandaluyong on April __, 2007.

LG

ALFREDQ C. RAMOS

Principal Executive Officer/ Executive Vice President
Principal Operating Officer

w1t
REYNALDO E¥NAZAREA ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Principal Financial Officer/ Corporate Secretary
Comptroller
Yokt £ HAZely
ISABELITA L. MATELA
Principal Accounting Officer

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this3 0 ARBy d083m 2007 affiant(s)
exhibiting to me hisAtheir Community Tax Certificates, as follows:

NAMES CTC NO. DATE OF ISSUE PLLACE OF ISSUE
ALFREDO C. RAMOS 10428061 01-02-2007 Maniia
FRANCISCO A. NAVARRO 18150929 01-26-2007 Pasig
REYNALDO E. NAZAREA 22213465 04-02-2007 Makati
ADRIAN S. ARIAS 05823929 01-04-2007 Mandalu %
ISABELITA L MATELA 19508725 03-29-2007 Pa.j_an Y A2
Tz e
Tt AR
CARMEN-ROSER OB TAPMPA ',.’{Rz; ‘f'n %
Nutasy Fublic (o gl U S'ngCiiy f\l_'f'. A .-_c.
Comayisticn Wo. 269 Uatd 31 Den SATE, v ey é_ ‘tB
el of Atomeys Mo, futis w2 I
brc. No. Gaa PER No. NGSB43AALAN bl yong t‘:ity?.ﬁ_%lﬂ' =
: THP Mo, T0956 150 FELM 2% O
Paﬂﬂ Ne. 21 9 (Qusd Alpha Contraa, 123 ionoer St. %‘%
&mk No’I Mandahorong City
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FRANCISCO A. NAVARRO




THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES
FORM 17-A, tem 7
Page No.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Management's Responsibility for Financial Statements
Report of Independent Public Accountants
Batance Sheets as of December 31, 2006 and 2005
Statements of Income
For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005
Statement of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005
Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity
For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005
Notes to Financial Statements
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES
Report of independent Public Accountants on Supplementary Schedules
A. Marketable Securities — {Curent Marketable Equity Securities and
Other Shoit-term Cash investments)

B. Amounts Receivable from Directors, Officers, Employees,
Related Parties and Principal Stockholders (Other than
Affiliates)

Non-cument Marketable Equity Securities, Other Long-term
Investments, and Other Investments

Indebtedness to Unconsofidated Subsidiaries and Affiliates
Property and Equipment '
Accumulated Depletion, Depreciation and Amortization
Intangible Assets and Other Assets
. Accumulated Amortization of Intangibles
Long-term Debt

indebtedness to Affiliates and Related Parties
_(Long-term Loans from Related Companies)

K. Guarantees of Securities of Others lssuers

L Reserves
M. Capital Stock

e|~|z|o|mmlo| o

“These schedules, which are required by Part IV(e) of RSA 48, have been om
are either not required, not applicable or the information required to be presented
Company’s financial statements or the notes to financial statements.
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY, PHILIPPINES
TEL NOS. 631-1801 TO 05 ; 631-8151/52 ; FAX: (632) 631-8060 , (632) 631-5310

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of The Philodrill Corporation is responsible for all information and
representations contained in the financial statements for the years ended December 31,
2006, 2005 and 2004. The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles in the Philippines and reflect amounts that are
based on the best estimates and informed judgment of management with an
appropriate consideration to materiality.

In this regard, management maintains a system of accounting and reporting which
provides for the necessary intemal controls to ensure that transactions are property
authorized and recorded, assets are safeguarded against unauthorized use or
disposition and liabilities are recognized. The management likewise discloses to the
company’s audit committee and to its extemnal auditor: ( i ) all significant deficiencies in
the design or operation of infemal controls that could adversely affect its ability to
record, process, and report financial data; ( ii ) material weakness in the intemal
controls; and (iii) any fraud that involves management or other employees who exercise
significant roles in intemal controls.

The Board of Directors reviews the financial statements before such statements are
approved and submitted to the stockholders of the company.

Sycip, Gorres, Velayo & Co., the independent auditors and appointed by the
stockholders, has examined the financial statements of the company in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards in the Philippines and has expressed its opinion
on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such examination, in its report to the
Board of Directors and stockholders.

)
4
Signed under oath by the following: Sl e e Er
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%V@H o o \;,été
Alfredo C. Ramos 5 DR -8
Chairmman of the Board / Chief Executive Officer e é, :&'-"
A %
Reynaldo B Nazarea 2%,

Chief Financial Officer 2
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Date of Report
January 10, 2006

January 18, 2006

Febmnuary 2, 2006

February 6, 2006

Febmary 15, 2006

March 06, 2006

March 16, 2006

March 22, 2006
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
LIST OF ITEMS REPORTED UNDER SEC FORM 17C

Description

Certification by the Company's Compliance Officer on the Company’s
compliance with SEC Memorandum Circular No. 2 on the Code of
Comporate Govemance and the Company's Manual on Corporate
Govemance.

Resignation of Mr. Gerard H. Brimo, as Director of the Company and the
election of Mr. Adrian S. Ramos as the new Director of the Company.

Business experience during the past five years of Mr. Adrian S. Ramos,
candidate for director.

Report on the number of the Company’s sharehalders owning at least one
(1) board lot each as of January 31, 2006.

The Board of Directors has scheduled the Annual Stockholders’ Meeting
on June 21, 2006, and the record date for purposes of determining the
stockholders of record entified to notice of and to vote at the said meefing

is April 14, 2006.

Report on the number of the Company’s shareholders owning at least one
{1) board lot each as of February 28, 2006.

Certification on the Company's Petroleum Service contracts with the
Depariment of Energy (DOE).

Company. ]
b

Resolutions on the following: {2) to change par value of thg.Comj
shares from P1.00ishare to P0.0%share; (b to declassify the'Com
shares of stock from Class A and 8 to Common chares. o




April 05, 2006

April 20, 2006

April 27, 2006

May 5, 2006

May 9, 2006

May 22, 2006

May 31, 2006

June B, 2006

June 13, 2006

June 15, 2006

June 15, 2006

Report on the number of the Company’s shareholders owning at least one
(1) board lot each as of March 31, 2006.

Submission of one (1) pc. CD-ROM List of stockholders as of April 14,
2006.

The Company’s Annual Stockholders Meeting on June 21, 2007 will be
held al the Legend Villas, 60 Pioneer St, Mandaluyong City.

Report on the number of the Company's shareholders owning at least one
(1) board lot each as of April 30, 2006.

The Company entered into a Deed of Absolute Assignment with Vulcan
Industrial and Mining Corporation (VIMC) under which VIMC sssigned
40,712,557 Philodrill shares in favor of the Company in setiement of
VIMC's obligations to the Company.

Postponement of the 2006 Annual Stockholders Meeting of the Company
from June 21, 2006 to July 26, 2006.

Approval of the re-scheduling of the Company’s Annual Stockholders’
Meeting from June 21, 2006 to July 26, 2006.

Reporl on the number of the Company’s shareholders owning at least one
board ‘ot each as of May 31, 2006

Sale of 107 million shares of stock of EDSA Properties Holdings, Inc.
(EPHI).

Sale of the 107 million shares of stock of EPHI will be tran i
(2) tranches: 50,000,000 on June 15, 2006 and 57,072,821 ofiC

D

June 30, 2006. ?} 3 %
Subject to the approval by the Department of Energy, the G‘T&ihpanyr‘
assigned the following participating interests in Service Contract no.
Onshare Mindoro Block to the following parties: 2N

Assignee Interest Bt
Anglo Phil. Holfings Corp.  Five Percent (5%) PP
Basic Consolidated, Inc. Three Percent (3%) ¥




June 21, 2006

June 26, 2008

July 5, 2006

July 19, 2006

July 26, 2006

August 3, 2006

August 7, 2006

September 5, 2006

September 25, 2006

Seplember 25, 2006
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The Company retains a Twenty Two percent (22%) participating interest
in Service Contract No. 53.

Further to disclosure of June 13 and 15, 2006, the 2™ tranche of
57,072,871 EPHI shares to complete the 107,072,781 shares thal the
Company agreed to sell to Anglo Philippine Holdings Corp. (APHC) will be
transacted on June 23, 2006.

Reply to the news article which came out in the June 23, 2006 issue of
the Business World.

Report on the number of the Company’s shareholders owning at least one
board lot each as of June 30, 2006

Sale of another 107,072,871 shares of EPHI to APHC in two franches on
or before July 31, 2006. .

Election of Directors and Officers of the Company, approval by the
stockholders to amend the Articles of Incorporation to reflect the change
in par value from P1.00 to P0.01 per share and to declassify the
Company's shares to common stock.

Report on the number of the Company’s shareholders owning at least one
board lot each as of July 31, 2006

Sale of 9 million treasury shares. Proceeds intended to augment the

" Company's working capital resources.

Report on the number of the Company’s shareholders owning Ieam&g%
board lot each as of August 31, 2006

A

- \ D=
':‘;7‘-:1 5 . 7'15

Sale of around 10 million treasury shares. Proceeds integled to edt” 22

the Company’s working capital resources. okl 2

.dh‘

Subject to the approval of the DOE, the Company and Ihe contin
parties of Service Contract no. 41 consortium have comp!eted

assignment of an aggregate 85% participating interest in SM%&M




October 4, 2006

November 6, 2006

Drecember 7, 2006

December 27, 2006

January 6, 2007

Block) in favor of Tap O Limited of Australia to implement Tap Qif’s fam-
in into SC41.

Report on the number of the Company’s shareholders owning at least one
board ot each as of September 30, 2006.

Report on the number of the Company’s shareholders owning at least one
board lot each as of October 31, 2006.

Report on the number of the Company’s sharehotders owning at least one
board lot each as of November 30, 2006.

Sale of 24,607,557 treasury shares by way of special block sale in favor
of Alakor Corporation at prevailing market price.

Report on the number of the Company’s sharehoiders owning at least one
board lot each as of December 31, 2006.
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISS!ION
SEC FORM 17-Q

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 17 OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SECTION 141 OF THE CORPORATION CODE OF THE PHILIPPINES.

For the quartery period ended September 30, 2006
SEC identification Number; 38683
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Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter :
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Not Applicable
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Amount of Debt Outstanding

Total Liabilities P243,165,430.00

1. Are any or all of these securities listed on the Philippine
Stock Exchange.

Yes [x] No ]

12, Check whether the issuer

(a) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 11 of the SRC and SRC
Rule17 thereunder or Section 11 of the RSA and RSA Rule 11(a}-1 thereunder,
and Sections 26 and 141 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines during the
preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required

fo file such reporis);
Yes [x] No [ ]

b) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.
Yes [x] No [ ]
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PART 1 - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ftem 1. Financial Statements

1. The unaudited Financial Statements of the Company for the 3rd quarter ended 30
September 2006 are included in this report. The schedules listed in the accompanying
Index to Supplementary Schedules are filed as part of the SEC Form 17Q.

2 Inferim Statements of Operations for the cument interim period (01 January to 30
September 2006), with comparative Statement of Operations for the comparable period
(01 January to 30 September 2005) are attached to this report.

3. A statement showing changes in equity cumulatively for the current financial year to date
{01 January to 30 September 2006), with a comparative statement for the comparable
yearto-date period of the immediately preceding financial year (01 January to 30
September 2005) are attached to this report.

4. The basic and diluted eamings/floss per share are presented on the face of the atiached
Statement of Operations (01 January to 30 September 2006), as wel as the basis of
computation thereof.

5. The Company’s interim financial report for the 3rd quarter 2006 is in compliance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP"). Included in this report is a summary
of the Company’s significant accounting policies.

6. The Company follows the same accounting policies and methods of computation in its
interim financial statements (01 January to 30 September 2006) as compared with the
most recent annual financial statements (2005), and no palicies or methods have been
changed.

7. There were NO seasonal or cyclical aspects that had a materia! effect on the financial
condition or results of interim operations of the Company.

B. There were NO unusual items during the interim period (01 January to 30 September
20086), the nature, amount, size or incidents of which have affected the assets, liabilities,
equily, net income or cash flows of the Company, except for the sale of the Company’s
shareholdings in EDSA Properties Holdings Inc. (EPHI) as discussed in the lafter part of
this report.
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12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

There were NO changes in the estimates of amounts reported in prior financial year
{2005), which had a material effect in the cument interim period (01 January to 30
September 2006).

There were NO issuances, repurchases and repayments of debt and equity securities
during the cument interim period (January 1 to September 30, 2006).

There were NO dividends paid on any Company share during the inferim period (January
1 to September 30, 2006).

The Company does not generate revenues from any particular segment and its business
is not delineated into any segment, whether by business or geography. The Company is
not required to disclose segment information in its financial statements.

Up to the time of filing of this quarterly report, there were NO material events subsequent
to the end of the interim period (January 1 to September 30, 2006) that have not been
refiected in the financial statements for said interim period.

There were NO changes in the composition of the Company during the interim period
{January 1 to September 30, 2006) and there were NO business combinations, acquisition
or disposal of subsidiaries and long-term investments, restructurings and discontinuance
of operations during said interim period.

The Company has NO contingent liabilities or contingent assets as of its last annual
balance sheet date (December 31, 2005) and as of end of cument intefim period
(September 30, 2008}, except as disclosed below:

The Company has made no provisions for penalty charges on unpaid principal and
interest due to certain local banks as of December 31, 2005 and September 30, 2006. The
local banks charge penalty ranging from 24% to 36% of outstanding unpaid principal and
interest. Management befieves that the final amount of penalties to be charged by the
banks will depend an the outcome of ongoing negotiations for the settlement/restructuring
of the loans.

There are NO malerial contingencies and any other events or transactions that are
matenal to an understanding of the cument interim period {January 1 to September 30,
2006).




Equity to Debt Ratio 541:1 361:1
Stockhoklers Equity 1,316,083,579 1,796,124,094
Totad Ligbiliies 243,155430 456,894,593

Book Value per Share 0.85740 1.17016
Stockholders Equily 1,316,063.579 1,786,124,094
Average shares outstanding 1,534,044.016 1,534,944 016

Loss per Share 0.11473 0.00578"
NetLoss 176,111,553 8,872,066
Average shares outstanding 1,534 844 016 1,534,944,016

“for the period Jamuary b Septamber 2005

The current ratio increased from 0.16:1 as of December 31, 2005 to 0.26:1 as of September 30,
2006. The Company's curent liabilites exceeded its cument assets by P180.4 million as of
September 30, 2006 and P419.2 million as of December 31, 2005. However, a portion of the
“Investments” account in the balance sheet consists of shares of stock which are listed with the
Phifippine Stock Exchange and which could be sold to meet the Company’s obligations as might
be calied for by future circumstances. These shares of stock had an aggregale market value of
P88.4 millon as of September 30, 2006 and P243.4 million as of December 31, 2005. If these
shares would be considered par of Current Assets, the recomputed cument ratio would be 0.62: 1
as of September 30, 2006 and 0.65:1 as of December 31, 2005.

The Company has NO majority-owned subsidiaries and as such, NO disclosure on performance
indicators was made.

Total assets decreased from P2.293 billion as of December 31, 2005 to P1.559.2 billion as of
September 30, 2006. Receivables increased by P12.6 million due to the trade receivables from
cude deliveries to Pilipinas Sheli booked as of September 30, 2006. The curent portion of
advances to related companies decreased by P39.5 miltion due to a P32.0 million collection of the
accounts and a reclassification to noncument assets. The net canying cost of the property and
equipment decreased by P18.9 million due to adjustments made in previously capitalized costs.
The carying value of the investments decreased by P704.4 milion mainly due ‘o the sale of the
EPHI investment booked in June and July 2006 and the adjustment in the valuation reserve of the
company’s listed stock investments. Advances to related companies ~ noncurrent, increased by
P8.0 million or 29.9%. Other noncumrent assets decreased by P13.1 million due to the collection of
certain receivables from affiliates.




Total current fiabilities decreased by P253.7 million from P496.2 million as of December 31, 2005
to P242.5 million as of September 30, 2006. Trade and other payables and advances from related
companies decreased by 54% and 72% respectively, due to the settlement of some accounts

during the period.

Stockholders’ equity decreased by P480.1 milion from P1.796 billion as of December 31, 2005 to
P1.316 billion as of September 30, 2008, Of the 40.7 million treasury shares, which the company
acquired last quarter, 10.85 million shares have been sold as of end of the interim peried. The
valuation reserve pertaining to the company’s fisted stock investments was adjusted from P129.7
million as of December 31, 2005 to P111.8 million as of September 30, 2006. Retained eamings
decreased by P176.1 million due to the net loss booked for the three quarters of 2006.

Discussion and Analysis of Material Events and Uncertainties

In general, Management is not aware of any materiat event or uncertainty that has affected the
curvent interim period andlor would have a material impact on future operations of the Company.
The Company will continue to be affected by the Philippine business environment as may be
influenced by any local/regional financial and political crises.

1. There are NO known trends, demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that have or
are reasonably fikely to have material impact on the Company's liquidity. Should the
Company’s cash position be ot sufficient to meet cumrent requirements, the Company
may considsr: a) collecting a portion of accounts receivables; b) selling a portion of its
existing investments and/or treasury shares and ¢} generating cash from loans and
advances.

2. There are NO events that will trigger direct or contingent financial obfigation that is
material to the company, including any default or acceleration of an obligation, except as
discussed below:

For the third quarter of 2006, the Company continued servicing the loan principal and
interest due to Metropotitan Bank & Trust Company.

As of September 30, 2006, the Company was awaiting approval from RCBC of the
proposed restructuring of its loan.

These local banks usually charge penalty on unpaid intesest ranging from 24% to 36% of
the outstanding unpaid principal and interest. As of September 30, 2006, the Company
had not fully recognized the penalty charges pending the final outcome of negofiations for




foan restructuring which usually involves the condonation of a substantial part of the
accrued penatties.

. There are NO material off-balance sheet transactions, amwangements, obligations
(including contingent obligations), and other relationships of the company with
unconsolidated entities or other persons created during the reporting period.

. The Company has NO material commitments for capital expenditures, except for the
Company's share in the exploration and development expenditures in the SCs and
GSECs approximately US$0.5 (P27.8 million) in 2005. The Company expects to be able to
fund such expenditures from the possible sale of a portion of its investments and/or
treasury shares, or to avoid incuming these expenditures ajtogether by way of farm-outs.

. There are NO known trends, events or uncertainties that have had or are reasonably
expected to have a material impact on the revenues or income of the Company from
continuing operations.

. There are NO significant elements of income or loss that did not arise from the Company’s
continuing operations.

. There have been NO maierial changes from period to period in one or more line items of
the Company's financial statements, except those discussed below:

Cash increased by P7.9 million or 90.5% due to collection of accounts.

Receivables increased by P12.6 million or 47% due to additional trade receivables
booked as of September 30, 2006.

Other current assets decreased by P0.039 million or 23.4%.

Property and equipment decreased by P18.9 million or 6.4% due to adjustments made
in capitalized costs.

Investments in associates and available for sale investments refiected a net decrease
of P704.4 million due to the sale of the Company’s EPHI holdings and the adjustment
in the valuation reserve pertaining to the listed stock investments of the Company.

Advances fo related companies increased by P7.9 million due to the reclassification
made from current to noncurrent advances.




Other noncurrent assets decreased by P13.1 milfion or 17.8% due to the collection of
accrued inferest receivable during the period.

Trade and other payables and advances from related companies decreased by P64.2
million and P186.3 million respectively due to the payments made on these accounts
during the interim period.

Unrealized fosses on decline in market value of investments decreased by P17.9
million or 13.8% due to the adjustment in the valuation reserve pertaining to the listed
stock investments of the Company.

Petroleum revenues increased by P5.3 million due to higher crude prices. Total
production for the third quarter of 2006 was 123,810 bamels as compared to 149,637
barrels for the same period last year.

Equity share in net eamings of associates decreased by P13.1 milion due to the sale
of the Company’s investment in EPHI.

Interest, dividends and other income increased by P26.3 milion due to the
condonation of interest on advances previously accrued as of December 31, 2005.

Interests and financing charges went down by 58%. The decrease was due fo the
reversal of bocked interest expense on advances and lower level of bomowings.

Share in costs and operating decreased by 20% due to lower level of production
during the interim period.

A loss of P215.2 million was booked on the sale of the Company’s EPHI holdings.

Net loss amounted to P176.1 million for the three quarters of 2006, as compared to
P8.9 million for the same period last year.

8. There are NO seasonal aspects that had material effect on the financial condition or
results of operations.




PETROLEUM PROJECTS

10 Servica Contract 6A {Octon

In early July 2006, a consultant for Vitol Services Limited did a prefiminary review of the avaflable
Octon wells data including an examination of the Octon cores, as part of Vitol's technical review of
the Octon Block. Vitol's initial observations are encouraging. They observed that the apparent low
permeability of the Galoc Clastic Unit (GCU) reservoir was mainly due to the rather inaccurate
sampling method earlier applied by Corelab on the cores, as sampling then missed the good
infervals because of the relatively thin nature of the Galoc sands. Upon the recommendation of
their consultant, Vito) had requested Philodrill o send all the cores from Octon-2 as well as from
Octon-3 well to Corelab in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia for further core studies.

While SC6A consortium is stil finalizing the farm-in documentation, Vitol completed a number of
studies of the area including full 3D seismic data interpretation of the Octon structure,
petrophysical review, inlial static and dynamic modeling for the Octon reservoir, and simulation
studies for the Octon Fleld. The modefing work resulted in a mean case reserve of 2.5 MM bbl,
which was based only on the northem half of the Octon structure. The untested southem half of
the structure could most likely have similar potential, doubling the mean reserve potential to &
milion bamels. Vito! also plans fo complete before the end of the year their assessment of the
exploration potential of the northem area of the Octon Block.

20  Service Contract 6 (Cadlao)

Qriental Petroleum, as the new block operator, continued to promote the block to potential
partners. They have signed a confidentiality agreement with one potential farminee, which have
started accessing Cadlao technica! data for their review.

30 Service Contract 6B (Bonita)
Exploration activities on the Bonita Block remain suspended.

40  Service Contract No. 14 (Nido and Matinlsc Production Blocks)
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The Consortium is now finalizing the Block C Agreement that will define the distribution of
revenues from the Galoc Field production to all parties. A new JOA for the Galoc Block has been

signed.

6.0  Service Contract 14 C-2 (West Linapacan)

For the most part of the 3 quarter, the West Linapacan Consortium worked on the finalization of
the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) formalizing the terms of the farm-in proposal of Framework
Solutions into the West Linapacan area. The initial work program being offered is for a series of
geological and geophysical studies at the end of which Framework would decide whether to
continue with the re-activation of the West Linapacan Field or not. Under the proposed MOA,
Framework will pay 100% of the famors' cost to eam 75% of the farmors’ equity up to the first
commercial oil.

In September, Philodrill started transmitting technical data to the consuttants for Framework
Solutions for their due diligence review of the block.

7.0  Service Contract No. 41 (Sulu Sea)

In August 2006, Tap Oil formally submitted to the SC 41 consortium the Contract Year 9 Work
Program and Budget outlining the key activities for Year 9 which includes prospectivity review in
August/September and the acquisition and interpretation of 300 sq km of 3D seismic data starting
on the 4™ quarter. A total budget amount of US$7.08 million will be required to implement these
activities,

In September, Forum Energy Philippines formally withdrew from the SC 41 consortium. Forum’s
entire interests on the block will be assigned to Tap Ofl, which will be getting a total 85% share on
the block. Philodrill, together with Oriental Petroleum, Anglo, South China, Philex and Southwest
Resources, are now the “continuing parties™ with their respective interests maintained. Philodrill
holds a 3.398% interest on the Sulu Sea Block.

8.0 Service Contract No. 53 {Onshore Mindoro)

LAXMI had retrieved vintage early ‘80s seismic field tapes of Onshore Mindoro. A set of tapes had
been sent to a company in Perth, Australia to try and recover and read the data on the tapes. If
successful, the rest of the field tapes will be sent for recovery procedures.
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90  SWANBLOCK

The DOE replied to the consortium letter dated July 6, 2006 expressing the consortium's concem
over the DOE's inaction on the SWAN Block application. We are drafting a reply to clarify further
points we raised in our July 2006 letter which the DOE failed to acknowledge and sufficiently

explain.
PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION

There were NO items for disciosure that were not made under SEC Form 17C during the curent
interim period (01 January to 30 September 2006).

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Securities Regutation Code, the registrant has caused this report
to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Sy e

Date: ///3 /0% Date:
FRANCISCO A. NAVARRO REYNALDO'E. REA
Executive Vice President Treasurer & VP-Administration
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_THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Balance Sheets
(Unaudited) {Audited)
September 30 December 31
2006 2005
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash 16,558,318 8,692,353
Recelvables 39,337,647 26,753,828
Crude cll inventory 6,119,867 1,954,754
Advances to related companies - net 0 39,503,358
Other current assets 127,553 166,611
Total Current Assets 62,143,385 77,070,904
Noncurrent Assets
Property and equipment - net 277,460,120 296,420,442
Investment Property 325,957 325,957
Investments - Assoclates 207,483,255 929,398,112
Avallable-for-sale Investments 102,104,207 84,555,279
Advances to related companies - net 34,645,205 26,677,076
Defarred oll exploration and development costs 814,798,261 805,248,819
Other noncurrent assets 60,258,619 73,322,098
Total Noncurrent Assets 1,497,075,624 2,215,947,783
TOTAL ASSETS o 1,859,219,009 2,293,018,687

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Liabilites

Loans payable 27,259,206 28,248,902
Trade and other payables 54,502,046 418,725,702
Current portion of long-term debt 82,724,515 84,887,965
Advances from related companies 71,333,253 257,595,614
Dividends payable 5,013,853 5,013,853
Subscri ble 1,662,742 1,662,742
Total Current Liabilities 242,495,615 496,234,778
Noncurent Liabilities
Penslon Hability 659,815 659,815
Total Noncurent Liabllities 659,815 659,815
Total Liabilities 243,155,430 496,894,593
Stockholders' Equity
Capital stock - P1 par value
Authaorized - 1.55 billion shares

lssued 1,527,632,861 1,482,073,379

Subscribed 7,311,158 52,870,637

Subscriptions receivable {1,157,679) (2,112,497)
Treasury Stocks {29,862,557) 0
Pald in capital from sale of treasury 1,913,320 0
Share in associate's revaluation increment 0 294,860,608
Unrealized losses on decline in market value .

of investments {111,830,953) {129,737,028)

Retained Eamings (77,942,569) 98,168,985
Total Stockholders” Equity 1,316,063,579 1,796,124,094

TOTAL LIABILITES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY 1,559,219,009 2,293,018,687
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Statements of Cash Flows
{Unaudited)
January 1 January 1
to Sept 30 to Sept 30
2006 2005
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income (Loss) before income tax {176,111,553) {8,872,066)
Adjustments for:

Depletion, depreciation and amortization 2,179,759 2,979,156

Equity in net losses (eamings) of assoclates - net {1,928,250) {15,023,147)
Operating loss before warking capital changes {175,860,044) (20,916,057)
Decrease (increasa) in:

Receivables (12,583,819) (4,868,371)

Crude oll inventory '(4,165,112) 1,518,730

Other current assets 39,056 {16,144)
Increase In accounts payable and accrued expenses {250,486,017) 63,431,704
Net cash from {used in) operating activities {443,055,937) 39,149,863
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash dividends received 0 9,280,555
Reductlons In (additions to):

Property and equipment 16,780,563 (3,194,895)

Deferred oll exploration and development costs {9,549,440) (7,932,860)

Advances to affiliated companies - net 29,131,485 (1,920,679)

investments 724,200,253 (13,755)

Other noncurrent assets 15,467,222 {3,758,626)

Share In affiliates’ revaluation increment {294,860,608) 0
Net cash from (used in) investing activities 481,169,476 {7,540,259)
CASH FLLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments of:

Loans payable (3,253,146) {33,055,106)
Acquisition of treasury stock (40,712,557) 0
Sale of treasury stock 12,763,320 0
Proceeds from subscriptions recelvable 954,809 413
Net cash from {used in) financing activities {30,247 ,574) (33,058,693)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 7,865,965 {1,449,089)
CASH, BEGINNING 8,692,353 3,286,916

CASH, ENDING

16,558,318 1,837,826
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Staternent of Changes In Stockholders® Equity
Jan-Sept 2006  Jan-Sept 2005
CAP{TAL STOCK - P1 par value
Authorired - 1.65 blllion shares
ssued
Balance at the beginning of year 1,482,073,379 1,482,086,842
tssuances for the perfod 45,559,482 6,537
Adjustments
Balanca at end of third quarter 1,527,632,861 1,482,073,379
Subscribed
Balance at the beginning of year 52,870,637 52,8771474
issuances for the period (45,559,481) (6,536)
Adjustments _
Balance at end of third quarter 7,311,156 52,870,638
Subscriptions recelvable
Balance at the beginning of year {2,112,899) (2,412,899}
Collection of subscriptions receivable 955,220 412
Balance at end of third quarter (1,157.679) {2,112,487)
Treasury Stocks
Balance at the beginning of the year 0 1]
Acquisition of treasury stock (40,712,557} 1]
Sale of treasury stock 10,850,000 0
Balance at end of third quarter ' (29,862,557) 0
Paid in capital from sale of treasury stock
Balance at the beginning of the year 0
Premlum {discount) from sale of treasury stock 1,913,320
Balance at end of third quarter 1,913,320 0
Share In Affiliate’'s Revaluation Incremont
Balance at the beginning of year 294,660,606 294,860,606
Adjustments (294,860,608) 0
Balance at end of third quarter 0 294,860,606
Unrealized Losses on Decline in
Market Value of Long-term Investments
Balance at the beginning of year {129,737,028) (158,419,567)
Adjustments 17,808,075 28,307,584
Batance at end of third quarter (111,830,953) {130,111,983)
Retalned Eamings
Balance at the beginning of year 98,168,985 61,082,789
Net income (loss) for the period {176,111,553) {8,872,0566)
Balance at end of third quarter (77,942,568) 52,180,723
Total Stockholders® Equity 1316,063,580 1,749,770,878
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The financial Company, which inchads the share in the assets, liabilities, income
and expensés of the joint operations covered by the SCs and GSECs as discussed in Notes 2 and
7, bave been prepared in compliance with accounting principies generally accepted in the
Philippines (Philippice GAAP), &s set forth in Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFFRS).
These are the Company’s first financial statements prepared in compliance with PFRS.

MWMEWMMMMJLZWNWM.
Statemeots of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) and Statements of Financial Accounting

"¢ Tbe Company applied PFRS 1, First-time Adoption of Philippine Firiancial Reparting Standards,
" 'in'preparing the financial statements, with January 1, 2004 as the date of transition. The

Company applied the accounting policies set forth below to all the years presented except those
pertaining to financial instruments. An explanation of bow the adoption of PFRS has affected the
reported financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company is provided in
Note 4. ' -

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
available-for-sale investments which are measured at fair value and erude oil inventory which is
valued at market. The financial statzments ave presented in Philippine pesos, which is the
Company"s functional and presentation currency under PFRS. All values are rounded to the

- mearest peso except as otherwise indicated.

ignificant ing Jud

Judgments

In the process of applying the Company’s eccounting policies, management has made the
ﬁ:lbwingjudgnmapatﬁvmﬂmschmhhgaﬁmaﬁum,wﬁiebhawlﬁsmﬁyﬁﬁm
effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

R B e
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As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, wells, platforms and other facilities emounted to
P294.6 million and B293.9 million, respectively (sze Note ).

Deferred income tax assels
The Cormpany reviews deferred tax assets at each balance sheet date and recognizes these w the
extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax assets to be wtilized. No deferred tax assets were recognized in 2005 and 2004,
Defeired income tax assets amounting to £60.9 million and £53.9 million in 2005 and 2004,
respectively, have not been recognized since management believes that the carryforward benefit
would not be realized prior to its expiration (see Note 23).

Pension and other retirement bencfits

The determination of the Company's obligation and cost for pension benefits is dependent on
their selection of certain assumptions used by actuaries in calculating such amounts. The
assumed discount rates were determined using the market yields on Philippine government bonds
with terms consistent with the expected employee benefit payout as of balance sheet dates. The
overall expected rate of retum on assets is determined based on the market prices prevailing on
that date, applicable to the period over which the obligation is to be settled. In accordance with
PAS 19, Employee Benefits, actual results that differ from the Company”s assumptions are
acamuhmdmdamor&edmﬁMmpaiodsandﬂmfom,gunmllyaﬁedﬂwCompany's
recogized expense and recorded obligation in such future periods. While management believes
that its assumptions are reasonable and appropriate, significant differences in actual experience or
significant changes in the assumptions may materially affect the Company”s pension and other
retirement obligations. Pension expense amounted to B1.3 million in 2005 and 9.8 millicn in
2004. Pension lisbility amnounted to £0.7 million as of December 31, 2005 (see Note 22).
Pension asset amounted to B0.6 million as of December 31, 2004 (see Note 22),

Estimating useful lives of property and equipment

The Company estimates the aseful lives of property and equipment based on the period over
which assets are expected to be available for use. The estimated useful lives of property and
equipment are reviewed periodically and are updated if expectations differ from previous
estimates due to physical wear and tear, technical or commercial obsolescence and legal or other
limits on the use of the assets. In addition, the estimation of the useful lives of property and
equipment is based on collective assessment of internal technical evaluation and experience with
similar assets. It is possible, however, that future results of operations could be materially
affected by changes in estimates brought about by changes in the factors and circumstances
mentioned above, As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the aggregate net book values of property
and equipment amounted to $296.4 million and P296.5 million, respectively.

Impairment of Available-for-Sale Investments

An impainment issue ariscs with respect to available for sale investments when there is objective
evidence of impairment, which involves significant judgment. In applying this judgment, the
Company evaluates the financial health of the issusy, among others, In the case of available-for-
sale equity instruments, the Company cxpands its analys